ALPENA COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

BOARD ACTION #11
TO: County Clerk, County Treasurer
FROM: Alpena County Board of Commissioners

SUBJECT: NEMCOG — County Master Plan & Parks Recreation Plan

BOARD ACTION:

ACTION ITEM #6: Recommend approval for NEMCOG to update both the Alpena County
Master Plan & Alpena County Recreation Plan as presented.

County Administrator Mary Catherine Hannah reported that the Alpena County Planning
Commission recommended that NEMCOG (Northeast Michigan Council of Governments)
update the Alpena County Master Plan and the Alpena County Parks & Recreation Plan
reporting that they have done this in the past and with the current plans and is the lease expensive
option to do. Moved by Commissioner Fournier and supported by Commsisioner Kozlowski to
approve the below Action Item as presented. Roll call vote was taken: AYES: Commissioners
LaHaie, Osmer, Karschnick, Fournier, Francisco, Konarzewski, Kozlowski, and Peterson.
NAYS: None. Motion carried.

This action was XX APPROVED ___DISAPPROVED

BY: Ayes: 8 Nays: 0 Excused: 0 Absent:

Alpena County Board Chairman’s Signature: (% .
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Abstaining: 0

Alpena County Board Vice-Chairman’s Signature:

Date of the Board Meeting: February 28, 2023




